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Garrison, Craig

From: Ana DelToro <adeltoro@rupertandassociates.com>
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 12:44 PM
To: Garrison, Craig
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Jorge's Mexican Restaurant

Good aŌernoon, Craig! 
 
Does this work for you? 
 

period end Gross Sales Alcohol 

Alc as % 
of Total 
Sales 

10/31/2023 $78,122 $0 0.00% 
11/30/2023 $69,176 $623 0.90% 
12/31/2023 $61,392 $10,449 17.02% 

1/31/2024 $58,902 $7,532 12.79% 
2/29/2024 $56,774 $9,375 16.51% 
3/31/2024 $65,981 $10,096 15.30% 
4/30/2024 $61,408 $9,551 15.55% 
5/31/2024 $73,389 $14,185 19.33% 
6/30/2024 $55,558 $8,044 14.48% 
7/31/2024 $54,587 $8,275 15.16% 
8/31/2024 $64,742 $11,343 17.52% 

Total $700,031 $89,473 12.78% 
 
 
Let me know if anything else is needed or if you  need something different. 
 
Have a great day! 
 
 
 
Thank you, 
Ana Del Toro 
Bookkeeper/QuickBooks Consultant 
adeltoro@rupertandassociates.com 
217 Railroad St.   
Buda, TX 78610 
 
Office Phone: (512) 282-2301 
Cell Phone:  (512) 618-2042 
www.rupertandassociates.com 
  
To leave a review of our services, Google Review  
Like us on Facebook / Review us on Yelp! 
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MB -200113968 Expires:11/15/2025

MIXED BEVERAGE PERMIT (MB)

FOOD AND BEVERAGE CERTIFICATE (FB)

RUIZ CALDERON LLC DBA JORGE'S MEXICAN RESTAURANT
2550 HUNTER RD, STE 1106
SAN MARCOS, TX, US, 78666

RUIZ CALDERON LLC
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